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Deptt : Board Sectt 11/01/2023

Shri Prashant Joshi

Group Head- Debenture Trustee
SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
Mistry Bhavan, 4" Floor

122, Dinshaw Wachha Road
Churchgate

Mumbai- 400020

Sub: Intimation pursuant to Reg. 51(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015-
Cessation of Directorship

Ref: ISIN INE06GZ08015- Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series |) Type-PT

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find enclosed our submission to NSE regarding above given subject which
are self-explanatory, for your reference and record.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For The Oriental Insurance Company Limited

ot bfh

(Rashmi Bajpai)
General Manager &Company Secretary

®TH/Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, AaHTEL/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in




Rashmi Bal’Bai

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 12:07 PM

To: Rashmi Bajpai

Cc: Rashmi Bajpai

Subject: Announcement Submitted for The Oriental Insurance Company

Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental
Insurance Company Limited,
Attachments: 2023)an793793_Debt_Acknowledgment.pdf

Please be sure before clicking on Links/Attachments to identify/avoid SPAM.

Dear Sir/Madam .

Thanks for filing through NSEs Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS). The Exchange has
received the submission from The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, of Announcement on 11-Jan-2023.
(Acknowledgement attached).

The Exchange will revert in case of any observations.

Regards,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
Listing Compliance

Direct No. 2659 8458/8235/8236



National Stock Exchange Of India Limited

Date of 11-Jan-2023

NSE Acknowledgement

Symbol:- Debt
Name of the Company: - The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The
Submission Type:- Announcement
Short Description:- Cessation
Date of Submission:- 11-Jan-2023 12:07:09
NEAPS App. No:- 2023/Jan/793/793

Disclaimer : We hereby acknowledge receipt of your submission through NEAPS. Please note that the content and information
provided is pending to be verified by NSEIL.
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Deptt : Board Sectt 11/01/2023

Manager

Listing Compliance Department

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)
5™ Floor, Exchange Plaza

Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra (East)

Mumbai-400051

Sub: Intimation pursuant to Reg. 51(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015-
Cessation of Directorship

Ref: ISIN INE06GZ08015- Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series |) Type-PT
Dear Sir/Madam,

In pursuant to Regulation 51(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby inform that Department of
Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, Government of India vide its order
F No A-11011/04/2022-INS. 1 dated 5" January 2023 withdrawn the
nomination of Ms Anindita Sinharay (DIN- 07724555) as Director (copy
enclosed) on the Board of the company, thereafter she ceased to be a
Director on the Board of the Company

We request you to take the above on record.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For The Oriental Insurance Company Limited

Q\sm ke bpj k

(Rashmi Bajpai)
General Manager &Company Secretary

wH/Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, da@T3e/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in




To:

Government of India
Ministry of Finance
Department of Financial Services

Jeevan Deep Building, 2™ fluor
Sansad Marg, New Delhi- 110 001
Dated 5" January, 2023

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Oriental [nsurance Company Limited

New Delhi

Subject: Government Nominee Director on the Board of OICL

Sir,

I am dirccted to convey that the Central Government, in exercise of the powers conferred by

article 105 of the Arucles of Association of Oriental Insurance Company Limited (OICL), hereby
nominates Shn Jitendra Asan, Director, DIS on the Board of OICL with immediate effect and until
turther orders e Ms. Anindita Sinharay, Director, DFS.

Yours faithfully

Yo

(Vinod Kumar)
Under Secretary to the Government of India
Tele: 011 23748788

Email: usins1-dfs@nic.in

Copy to:
1. Shri Jitendra Asat, Director, DFS
2. Ms. Anindita Sinharay, Director, DFFS
3. PS.toFM./ PS. to MoS (Finance)
4. PPS to Secretary (DFS)/PS to Additional Secretarics (DES)
3. Joint Secretary (Insurance)/ Director (Insurance-II), DFS
6. Chairperson, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authonty of India
7. Chairman-cum-Managing Director NIACL/NICL/UIICL/GIC Re/AICIL
8. Guard File



